subcommittee reports and facilitate public participation. The DACOIM will be chaired by Charles Troy, Assistant District Director for Management, New York District, Immigration and Naturalization Service.

#### **Public Participation**

The DACOIM meeting is open to the public, but advance notice of attendance is requested to ensure adequate seating. Persons planning to attend should notify the contact person at least two (2) days prior to the meeting. Members of the public may submit written statements for consideration by the DACOIM at any time before or after the meeting. Written statements should be sent to Christian A. Rodriguez, Designated Federal Officer, Immigration and Naturalization Service, 26 Federal Plaza, Room 14–100, New York, New York, 10278, telephone: (202) 264-0736. Only written statements received by 5 p.m. on January 24, 2000, will be considered for presentation at the meeting. Minutes of the meeting will be available upon request.

Dated: December 29, 1999.

#### Doris Meissner,

Commissioner, Immigration and Naturalization Service.

[FR Doc. 00-139 Filed 1-4-00; 8:45 am]

BILLING CODE 4410-10-M

#### **DEPARTMENT OF LABOR**

### **Employment and Training Administration**

# Investigations Regarding Certifications of Eligibility To Apply for Worker Adjustment Assistance

Petitions have been filed with the Secretary of Labor under Section 221(a) of the Trade Act of 1974 ("the Act") and are identified in the Appendix to this notice. Upon receipt of these petitions, the Director of the Office of Trade Adjustment Assistance, Employment and Training Administration, has instituted investigations pursuant to Section 221(a) of the Act.

The purpose of each of the investigations is to determine whether the workers are eligible to apply for adjustment assistance under Title II, Chapter 2, of the Act. The investigations

will further relate, as appropriate, to the determination of the date on which total or partial separations began or threatened to begin and the subdivision of the firm involved.

The petitioners or any other persons showing a substantial interest in the subject matter of the investigations may request a public hearing, provided such request is filed in writing with the Director, Office of Trade Adjustment Assistance, at the address shown below, not later than January 18, 2000.

Interested persons are invited to submit written comments regarding the subject matter of the investigations to the Director, Office of Trade Adjustment Assistance, at the address shown below, not later than January 18, 2000.

The petitions filed in this case are available for inspection at the Office of the Director, Office of Trade Adjustment Assistance, Employment and Training Administration, U.S. Department of Labor, 200 Constitution Avenue, N.W., Washington, D.C. 20210.

Signed at Washington, D.C. this 20th day of December, 1999.

#### Grant D. Beale,

Program Manager, Office of Trade Adjustment Assistance.

#### APPENDIX—PETITIONS INSTITUTED ON 12/20/1999

TA–W	Subject firm (petitioners)	Location	Date of petition	Product(s)
37,181	Bunnies By The Bay (Co.) Russell Manufacturing (Co.) Trend Manufacturing (Wkrs) Wolverine Tube, Inc (Co.) Lido Fashions (UNITE) Yates Industries (IUE) Performance Oilfield (Co.) Avdel Cherry Textron (UE) Sun Apparel of Texas (UNITE) Fruit of the Loom (Wkrs) B.F. Goodrich (USWA)	Anacortes, WA Lebanon, VA Parsons, KS Roxboro, NC Paterson, NJ Bordentown, NJ Kilgore, TX Parsippany, NJ El Paso, TX Barneveld, NJ Beliot, WI	12/06/1999 12/03/1999 11/30/1999 12/01/1999 12/03/1999 12/02/1999 12/08/1999 12/08/1999 12/08/1999 12/08/1999	Stuffed Animals. Women's Lingerie. Vinyl Wristbands. Copper Tubeing for Chillers. Ladies' Coats. Copper Foil. Exploration and Production. Industrial Fasteners. Jackets and Jeans. Industrial Sewing Machines. Cylinder Liners, Heads, Crankshafts.
37,190	Tempset, Inc (Co.)	St. Louis, MO	12/07/1999	Thermal Assemblies.

[FR Doc. 00–142 Filed 1–4–00; 8:45 am] BILLING CODE 4510–30–M

#### **DEPARTMENT OF LABOR**

## **Employment and Training Administration**

# Investigations Regarding Certifications of Eligibility To Apply for Worker Adjustment Assistance

Petitions have been filed with the Secretary of Labor under Section 221(a) of the Trade Act of 1974 ("the Act") and are identified in the Appendix to this notice. Upon receipt of these petitions, the Director of the Office of Trade Adjustment Assistance, Employment and Training Administration, has instituted investigations pursuant to Section 221(a) of the Act.

The purposes of each of the investigations is to determine whether the workers are eligible to apply for adjustment assistance under Title II, Chapter 2, of the Act. The investigations will further relate, as appropriate, to the determination of the date on which total or partial separations began or threatened to begin and the subdivision of the firm involved.

The petitioners or any other persons showing a substantial interest in the

subject matter of the investigations may request a public hearing, provided such request is filed in writing with the Director, Office of Trade Adjustment Assistance, at the address shown below, not later than January 18, 2000.

Interested persons are invited to submit written comments regarding the subject matter of the investigations to the Director, Office of Trade Adjustment Assistance, at the address shown below, not later than January 18, 2000.

The petitions filed in this case are available for inspection at the Office of the Director, Office of Trade Adjustment Assistance, Employment and Training Administration, U.S. Department of Labor, 200 Constitution Avenue, NW., Washington, DC 20210.

Signed at Washington, DC this 13th day of December, 1999.

Grant D. Beale,

Program Manager, Office of Trade Adjustment Assistance.

### APPENDIX—PETITIONS INSTITUTED ON 12/13/1999

TA-W	Subject firm (petitioners)	Location	Date of petition	Product(s)
37,159	Casual Coat (UNITE)	Paterson, NJ	11/11/1999	Ladies' Coats.
37,160	Dexter Shoe Co (Comp)	Dexter, ME	12/03/1999	Leather Shoes and Boots.
37,161	Bailey Creation (Wrks)	York, AL	11/30/1999	Children's & Ladies T-Shirts, Jackets.
37,162	Allen Telecom, Inc. (Comp)	Solon, OH	12/03/1999	Radio Frequency Products.
37,163	White Swan Meta (Union)	Dawson Spring, KY	12/02/1999	Health Care Apparel.
37,164	Fogel Neckwear Corp (Comp)	New York, NY	11/23/1999	Men's and Boys' Neckwear.
37,165	Inlet Drilling Alaska Inc (Wrks)	Kenai, AK	12/01/1999	Drilling Services.
37,166	Ashmore Sportwear, Inc (Wrks)	Collinsville, VA	11/17/1999	T-Shirts.
37,167	GL and V/Dorr Oliver, Inc (Wrks)	Hazelton, PA	11/23/1999	Sedimentation Equipment.
37,168	North Star Steel Kentucky (Wrks)	Calvert City, KY	12/03/1999	Structural Steel.
37,169	Shepard Airtronics, Inc (Wrks)	Passaic, NJ	11/15/1999	Rubber Products for Medical Use.
37,170	International Service (Wrks)	Elizabeth, NJ	12/08/1999	Sample Books of Wallpaper & Fabrics.
37,171	Sim's Manufacturing (IBT)	Paynet, OH	12/07/1999	Tractor Cabs.
37,172	Rossmor Industries, Inc (UNITE)	Twinsburg, OH	11/19/1999	Knitted Caps, Headbands & Scarves.
37,173	Dyersburg Corp (Comp)	Elizabethtown, NC	12/02/1999	Knit Fabric.
37,174		Monticello, MS	10/29/1999	Men's Work Pants.
37,175	Tuckaseigee Mills, Inc (Comp)	Bryson City, NC	12/01/1999	Comforters, Bedspreads, etc.
37,176	Intersil Corp (IBEW)	Findlay, OH	12/01/1999	Integrated Circuits, Silicon Wafers.
37,177	Acker and Jablow, Inc (Comp)	New York, NY	11/18/1999	Printed Fabrics.
37,178	VF Workwear (Comp)	Erwin, TN	11/30/1999	Men's & Ladies' Work Apparel.

[FR Doc. 00–141 Filed 1–4–00; 8:45 am]

BILLING CODE 4510-30-M